
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, January 15,2008 8:32 AM 
ct K ~ Orders / Notices; Martha Brown __.. - ~ ~ 

Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/15/2008 8:31:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070177 
Filename I Path: 070177.CO.mcb.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in 0701 77 today. 

-NO. DATE 



CLK Officlal Filing****lZ/20l2007 la46  AM .*.*. 1 

Matilda Sanders 5?5c - 07 -LO04 -Pm &(/ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Thursday, December 20,2007 10:45 AM 
CLK ~ Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/20/2007 10:43:00 AM 3‘ 
Docket Number: 070177 
Filename / Path: 0701 77.or.120407.mcb.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket # 070177 today. 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6199 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
MICHAEL G. COOKE 
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NANCY ARCENZIANO 
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No 

Gary D. Carter and Carolyn Stroupe 
7320 Bradshaw Drive 
New Port Richey, FL 34653 

r2 s 
z ' r ?  0 

G!2 - - 
Re: SWRecommendation in Docket #070177-WU eA C )  

Dea~ Mr. Carter and Ms. Stroupe: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matier on November 20,2007. The 
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 4, 2007 Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as we 
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe andor participate in the discussion of this item. If you have 
any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6187. 

Sincerely, 

MaahaBrOWn 
Senior Attomey 

MCB/tfw 
Enclosure 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments) 
R e " d a t i m - ~ . d o c  

c m a  CIRCLE 0" CEIWER 2540 S m "  OAKBOUIEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affimtive Adion I Equal Oppoltunily Employer 

F'SC Web$& http:lhm7v.florid.psr" Illternel E-mail: coniact@pcsiate.il.us 
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MatiIda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

CCS Form 
~-wu-oooo1-c 

Sandy Simmons 
Friday, July 27,2007 1:32 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form 070177-WU-00001 

CCS Form 070177-WU-00001-003.pdf 
P 
-25 

\ 
ro 

Docket Number 070177-WU - Form Number 070177-WU-00001-003 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by LWV Utility. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 09/06/2007 - 
County - Involving Staff 

6:OO p.m.- 8:OO p.m. - in Pasco 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case SchedulinglRescheduling Aavice 
Last Revised 07/27/2007 at 1:31 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070177-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by LWV Utility. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingprehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 1 Prehearing 
Officer 

ED CT MMAG K ADM 

~ 

Customer meeting canceled; to be rescheduled at a later date. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 0701 77-WU-0000 1-003 
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MatiIda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Wednesday, August 01,2007 7:19 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form 070177-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 070177-WU-00001-004.pdf 

CCS Form 
7-wu-00001-c 

c 
c1, e:- 
P - .~ 

iJ --- 
c- 

Docket Number 070177-WU - Form Number 070177-WU-00001-004 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by LWV Utility. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/03/2007 - 6 : O O  p.m.- 8 : O O  p.m. 
- in New Port Richey - Involving 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



4 u  0 0 
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/01/2007 at 7:16 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070177-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by LWV Utility. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ED CT MMAG SK ALL ED CT MMAG SK 

Commissioners Commissioners 

~~~~ 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 0701 77-WU-0000 1-004 





Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 of 1 

/ Section 1 - Bureau of Records CQnmletex 

Docket No.070177-WU Date Docketed: W 1 9 / 2 0 0 7  Ti t le :  Application for staff-assisted Pate case i n  PaSCo County by 

Conpany: L W V U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

LW U t i l i t y .  

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

I I I 

Referred to: ADM CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 

Proaram Module AlCb) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 

('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I I 
Section 2 - OPR tom, l e t e r  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Cwnsel 

OPR S t a f f  

-. . 
38. 
39. 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Previous Current =:i 0 - 0 Current CASR revis ion leve l  

-1 :: 
a 

1 5 .  
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 

Hearing Examiner- Staff 
Fu l l  Conmission - 

Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 
a? ~ 

I I I 

I I 
I I 

_____ 
I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Conmletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
I Conmissioners I Hra I Staf f  1 

Prehearing Officer 
I Comnissioners I ADM I 

J Exam 
ALL I ED I CT 1 MM I C 1  I 

where manels ape assianed the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

C2 

I 
_ _ ~  ~~~~~~~ ~~~~ . ~~ -- - .. . - 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Cwmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Mealrer i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PsC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Re"+w 

Last Revised 04/10/2007 at 3:23 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Customer meeting 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner New1 Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner New2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Ofice of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070177-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by LWV Utility. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Preheariug 
Officer 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ]ED I C T  Id 

Commissioners m Commissioners 

CI Icz IADM w 



n h 

Case SchedulindRescheduliw Advice 
Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 04/09/2007 at 2 5 8  p.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner New1 Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner New2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive Marketshforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070177-WU - Applicahon for staff-assisted rate case in P a m  County by LWV Utility. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Commissioners Heanng Staff Commissioners Heanng Staff 
Officers 

ALLIED ICT I M M b  IC2 A L L I E D  ICT I d  
X 

Officer 
Commissioners m 

[/ED I C T  IMMICI Icz IADMII 

PSC1CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070177-WU-00001-001 



ianment and Schedulina Record Sase Ass Page 1 o f  1 

n Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Comole- 

Docket No. 070177-W Date Docketed: 93/19/200 7 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted rate case i n  Pasco County by 
LW U t i l i t y .  

Conpany: L W V U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 
LW U t i l i t i e s  

Official F i l i n g  Date: D5/16R00 7 Expiration: 911/16/2008 
Last Day t o  Suspend: Q7/15/2007 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 

(Y). indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 
Jime Schedule Section 2 - OPR C- and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 

Proaram Modu l e  Al(b) WARNING: THIS K H E W L E  I S  AN INTERNAL P U N N I f f i  L~KUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT lV R E V I S I m .  
FCU UPDATES W T A C T  THE RECORM SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assian- 

DPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

Q C b  (RCA) 

23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assirinments for  hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th 36. 

37. 
38. 

Sta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I N .  I 
Section 3 - Chair" C a m  l e t s  Assignments are as fo l ln rs :  

Prehearin Officer 
~~ 

U/&J Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one C d s s i o n e r .  a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decide9 the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 04/10/2007 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



!&e Ass ianment a nd Schedulina Reco rd 
Section 1 - Office of coria iss ion O e  r fl h 

Prwram Modu l e  Al(b> 

& a  ianmnt 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS SaiEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DONFlENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE R E W S  SECTIO"C850) 413-6770 

Docket No. 070177-W Date Docketed: p1/19/200 7 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted rate case i n  Pasco County by 
LW U t i l i t y .  

Conpany: L W V U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  
LW U t i l i t y  

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: o5/16/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 97/15/2 007 

Expiration: 08/16/2008 

I Due Dates 
WR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Camission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

Section 3 - Chairman COmletei cs '24 Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  1 Conmissioners -1 
Approved: m/ @ 
Date: o4/111/2007 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Cotmnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  M h r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section I - Off ice o f  Conmission Clerk m n 

ED I CT I MM I AG I S K  
X - 

Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No.070177-WU Date Docketed: 03/19/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Pasco County by 

Conpany: L W V U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 
LW U t i l i t y  

LW U t i l i t y .  

Official F i l i n g  Date: 05/16/2002 
Last Day to  Suspend: 97/15/2007 
Referred to: 
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR C o m l e t s  and returns t o  
Prwram W u l e  Al(b) 

Staf f  Assianments 

OPR Staff 5 Hudson 

G Edwards, T Rendell 
S 

Staf f  Counsel 

QCFs CRUX) 

M BKmn 

3 Rohrbacher 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Cannission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 08/01/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - C h h  C omletes 

- 
1. 
2. 
3 .  
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Expi rat ion: 08/16/2W& 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA 
1 1 1 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

:LK i n  10 workdays. 
WARNING: THIS SQIEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING iXCUMENT 
IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Time Schedule 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 
- 

I I 
~ 



Case Scheduling/ReschedulinP Advice 
Last Revised 07/27/2007 at 1:31 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

o m  J m  
- 0  

F, 
9 I-3: rJ n- " w 

,E < 

ZSiL 3 -Ti 
-2 

1. Schedule Information 4 0  

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070177-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by LWV Utility. I 

g o  CI) 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Commissioners Commissioners 

ED I CT IMM~AG I S K I  

Customer meeting canceled; to be rescheduled at a later date 

~ 

PSC1CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070177-WU-00001-003 



Case Scheduline/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/01/2007 at 7:16 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 3 
Court Reporter m 

G ) E  
04 ' 4 r?, N -, 1 : s  

m- 9 9 

Staff Contact - Trw R e a l 1  0 
0, 

--, 

z$ 3E: + 
g o  cf, W + A- 

0 - 
a 

1 Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
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

ALL ED CT M G SK 

PrehearinP 
Officer 

ED I CT IMMIAG l!xJlYl 
Commissioners 

ED I C T  I M M I A G  ISK IADM 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070177-WU-00001-004 
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%ion 1 - Office of Co m iss ion  Clerk- n 
Docket No. 970177 -W Date Docketed:- T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted rate case i n  Pasco County by 

LhV U t i l i t y .  

Company: L W V U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 
LhV U t i l i t y  

X 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: o5/16/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 07/15/200 7 

I I I I 

Expiration: o1)/16/20011 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SCA e()- indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I 1 
Section 2 - OPR and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. m!c%h&h 

Al(b) WARNING: THIS SG4EWl.E IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  I I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO R E W S I M .  
Staff AssigOpgntZ IFOR UPDATES COMACT THE RECORDS SEcrrcwV:(SSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staf f  Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Counsel 

( R W  

I 
G Edwards, T Rendell 

7. 
M Brcun a. 

10. 
11. _ _  3 Rohrbacher 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I f .  
l a .  
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2s. 
26. 
27. 
2a. .. 

Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33.  
34. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Hearing Examiner - Staf f  - 
,c 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 01 2 7 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

._ Staf f  Counsel 
14U. I 1 I 

Section 3 - Chairman Conm l e t e s  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Conmissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I C o d  ss i  oners I ml 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assisnment and Schedulina Record 

P m Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk 

Comnissioners 

ALL I ED 1 CT 1 MM 1 AG I SK 
X 

J Page 1 o f  1 

C o d  ssioners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

Docket No.070177-WU Date Docketed: 03/19/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Pasco County by 

Conpany: L W V U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 
LWV U t i l i t y  

LW U t i l i t y .  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 05/16/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 07/15/2007 
Referred to: 
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  
Pmaram Module Al(b) 

OPR Staf f  S Hudson 
C Bulecza-Banks 
G E&ards, T Rendell 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs (RCA) 

M Brown 

3 Rohrbacher 

Recomnended assignments for hearins 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X C o d s s i o n  Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 11/07/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expiration: 08/18/2008 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

.LK i n  10 workdays. 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Time Schedule 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  
- 
1. 
2. 
3 .  
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
a. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31.  
32. 
3 3 .  
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Audit I n i t i a l  Review Report I M E  1 04/09/2007 I 

Prlnnry Staff Report t o  Supervisor 
OPR Provides Legal w i t h  Customer Notice Data I 07/30/zoo7 1 oa/27/zoo7 
Staff Recormendation I 11/07/2007 I 11/20/2007 
Aw&a 1 11/20/2007 I 12/04/2007 
PAA nrrlmr I 17,rnnnnr I l , , , l l ,nn, . . - . -. , .-,_ ",-"". * "". 
Protest Period Expires 1 12/31/zoo7 I oi/i4//zooa 

Order i f  No Protest I 01/03/20oa I oi/i7/2ooa 
or  Rev= CASR I 01/09/2ooa I oi/z3//zooa 

I I I 

~ 

I 

40. I I I 
Assignments are as follows: 




